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KENTUCKY HISTORIC RESOURCES

2873 NOV 1 5 1989

Resource # 26

Individual Inventory Form Shelby County

1. Name of Resource: 16. Date:

‘Neal-Hamblen House Original Building 1820's [ 8 1

2. Original Owner: Addition  1st guarter 19th cent.[ 4 1]

James Neal ? 17. Style:
3. Other Names: Settlement Vernacular [2v 1]
None [ |

4. Prehistoric Site X Building Object 18. Architect/Builder:

- Historic Site Structure Other Unknown
5. Location: 19. No. of Stories: 2 and attic lo.0]

A G 20. Original Floor Plan:

South side Hinkle Ln., ;2 mi west of KY 53 _ o—r00m) {yp 1
6. Owner's Name: ' 21. Single Pile x Double Pile N.A.
 James M. Newton : oot P S Watertal: o onginal 3
7. Owner's Address: 23. Structural Material:

, . i Brick [ g 1
Route 2, Box 146, Shelbyville, KY 40065 24. Exterior Material: [ g I
8. Evaluation: NR : [ N Flemish bond brick (facade) [ ]
9. Recognition & Date: 25. Foundation Material:
Nat.Landmark Local Landmark Stone [ S ]
Nat.Register HABS/HAER , 26. Major Alterations: None
Highway Marker . KY Inventory 8-15-80 Moved/Rebuilt Other
KY Landmark Certificate _____X Additions
10. N,R.Status & Date: 7. Special Features:
11. N.R.Group: none
District Name: [ 28. Outbuildings: ,
Mult.Resource Area: Shelby County [ none [ 01
Thematic Name: [ 29. Original Function:
12. Historical Theme: . ial/Domestic, single dwelling [ 014 ]
Primary: ; 30. Present Use:
SecondaryA:rchltecture [ , As above [ o1a ]
Other: [ 31. Condition:
13. Statement of Significance: Excellent [ 7 ]
This property is significant under 32. . Endangered: Yes
criterion C as a good example of the hall- No __ x _
parlor (two-room), 2-story, brick house - 33. Attach Photos:

in Shelby County, dating from the early

period (1810-40). It is one of 6 such

such houses identified in the county [ C

14. History:

House may have been built by James Neal (1786~

1867). James Neal, his wife Mary, and sons
James C. and Francis M. are buried in a
nearby cemetary. House was owned by J.T.

Hamblen in 1882.

Roll: Photo Nos: No. of Slides:
1 -36 1
2 1 -4

.15.__ Source of historical information and/or contact
~=--person: Atlas of Henry and Shelby Counties,
KY: research by Shelby Co. Hist. Society

members.

34.

. Prepared by: Worsham

35.

Organization:y, Shelby Co, Hist. Society

36.

Date: Feh, 1986

37.

New Survey Resurvey  y
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38. UTM Point of Primary Building: Zone Easting Northing 39. G.LS. Mod. | 1
Quadrant: _Ballardsville 16 649320 4242520  40. Coordi.Accuracy [ 1
41. UTM Points of Boundary (for N. R. eligible sites only):
- b. __ o o _____
B. e E. e e
C. FI

42. Total Acreage in Present Property: 160  43. Acreage included in proposed N.R. boundary: U140
44. Site Plan (and boundary description and justification for N.R. sites):

Beginning at A, where the west side
of the drive meets Dover Rd., S 100'
along WS of drive to fence at B, W
55' along fence to C at fence, N 100'
along fence to Dover Rd., E 55' along SS
Dover Rd. to point of origin. Boundaries
drawn to include house and domestic space
éncompassed by fences and the drive.
There are no outbuildihgs.

{.s ‘&JOQL Porc\a

45. Description and House Plan:

Exterior

Two-story, 4-bay, brick,two-room hall-parlor
plan, each room has exterior door, low
stone foundation, Flemish bond facade
with pencilled grapevine joints, common
bond sides and rear, partially exterior
end chimneys, 6/6 sash, original one-
story brick ell with integral porch on W
now enlarged and enclosed in '~ aluminum L o , , .
siding, enclosed shed~roofed porch on 109' . . , .. |PRWN
rear connects to front porch (also covered ' ‘
in aluminum siding), hipped roof, glass-
enclosed porch added to main facade in
early 20th century. Four-pane transoms
over exterior doors. :
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13, Statement of Significance: (continued)

from the period. The house retains fine interior and exterior detail.

45, Description and House Plan: (continued)

Interior:

Two rooms each with stair along center masonry wall, doors in central two bays

of 4-bay facade, reeded door jambs with bull's eye corner blocks throughout,
chairrail removed from west room, mantel in west room has unusual turned posts and
reeded tablet with sunburst, sunburst mantel in east room, chimney removed between

two rooms comprising ell and bathroom inserted in this space, original glass-
panelled cupboards flank fireplace in west room.

Qutbuildings:

There are no outbuildings.

*\,fI‘he boundaries enclose one contributing building.



